No. 39;5’—2

H.P Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the , l‘l 1 c\] T‘S—‘
From: - CCF (T) Rampur. To :- DFO. Rampur.

Subject :- Diversion of 0-09-60 ha. Of forest land for construction of
water treatment units for providing GWSS to PC/NC
habitation Gaura Group of villages within jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division. Distt Shimla H.P.

Memo:

The Nodal Officer cum- Addl Pr. CCF (FCA) Shimia I1.P. has
raised the observations in respect of the above mentioned proposal which are reproduced
below :-

2. In the hard copy of the proposal. nothing has been mentioned
at P.No.7, against column, regarding the specie-wise and class-wise enumeration of trees.
Further. at P.No.41, CA site suitability certificate has been placed which is for 0.0960 ha of
forest land whereas CA has been proposed over 0.192 ha of forest land. Hence the CA site
suitability certificate should be for 0.192 ha. Please upload the requisite certificate with

0.192 ha forest land and also intimate regarding number of trees involved.

-
)f(Chiel‘C( 1servator of Forests (T).

Rampur Forest Circle,




